
From: Hollerich, Amber <ahollerich@wha.org>  

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 3:39 PM 

To: Hollerich, Amber <ahollerich@wha.org> 

Subject: WHA CheckPoint: Preview Reports 

 

Good Afternoon,  

A CheckPoint Preview Report in now available for the following:  
 

• All-Cause Readmissions (ACR): 2023Q2 – 2024Q1- in the Readmissions measure family section. 

• Patient Experience (HCAHPS): 2023Q1-2023Q4-in the Patient Experience measure family section.  

• Sepsis-1 Severe Sepsis and Septic Shock: Management Bundle (Composite Measure) for report 

period: 2023Q1-2023Q4-in the Patient Safety-All Patients measure family section.  

 
You may view the Preview Report by clicking on the Hospital Login option on the orange menu bar, 
Preview Report, selecting a hospital. You can either click See All Measures and 
scroll to the appropriate measure family or open a single family by clicking its name.  
 

Thank you and have a great weekend!  

 
Amber Hollerich HITCM-PP 
Health Care Data Analyst 
5510 Research Park Drive, Ste. 200  
Fitchburg, WI 53711 
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